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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2021 1:04 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Christine Sekhon; Serene Chui Yoke Har

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your insured: SMF 2347B II Pre-Repair Survey for SJF 7080Y . II Our ref 

no: CS/1075/21/YB

Attachments: Pre-Repair Surveys_ AXA Insurance  Pte Ltd (1) (1) (1).pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Accident on 08.06.21 involving SJF 7080Y and SMF 2347B along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5.  

  

Dear Sirs,  

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please find the attachment copy of the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey dated 9 June 2021 
together with our client's Accident Statement/ Traffic Police Report for your necessary action. 

  
 
Regards, 
May 
for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon 
Liberty Law Practice LLP 
133 New Bridge Road, 
#17-03, Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
DID: 9116 7166 
 
Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disclose, copy or distribute the contents therein or take any action in reliance of such contents.  Communication of any information in this email or its 
attachments to an unauthorized person is prohibited 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
 


